Department of Energy
washington, DT 20585

August 11, 2009

Mr. Maziar Movassaghi

Agting Dhrestor

State of Califorma

Deparument of Toxic Substances Control
1001 1 Street, 25tk Floor

Saeramenio, A 98814

SUBIECT: -August 13, 2009 Meeting
Reguest

Dear Mr, Movassaghi:

DOE recetved vour August 6, 2008, email announcing a “new approach” to reach an
agreement for the cleanup of the Sana Susana Fleld Laboratory (S8FL), and asking us o
confirm our ability to attend a meeting on August 13 to initiate this new process as well
as numerous twice-weekly subgequent meetings. This is very short notice with an
enormous logistical challenge to DOE. Further, DOE has just spemt seven months in
intense negotiations with DTSC over a new cleanup order for the 8SFL. We engaged in
these negotiations in wimost good faith.

Concerning next steps in the negotistions at SSFL, DOE seat a legter 10 Norm Riley of
OTSC on July 24, 2009, expressing thal the DOE stall is ready (o recommend the agree-
ments reached in those negotiations to DOE senior management for approval as a rovised
cieanup order for the site and we stand by this position. DOE has never revaived &
response to that letter. Thus, as far as DOE 1s concerned, the prior negotiations have
reached 2 successful outcome. We frankdy do not undersiand why DOE is being asked to
gngage in yet another ronnd of negotiations. This leaves us with unanswered guestions
that affect our ability 1o respond to your réquest,

DOE sppreciates your desire 1o move forward in this matier and we wish to cooperste,
Progressing with the cleanup also serves DOE'S interest wn vesolving 15 responsibilities at
te SSFL. However, 8 proposal to redo the extensive work of the last seven months
leaves ug wondering whether this new approach would move us in the right direction.

30F has been concerned shout converting negotlallons it a process with additional
particivans who are not Respondents. Engaging in negotiations in widch a select few
mentbers of the public ars invited o participate does not seem conducive 10 good public
policy, Youwr email does not explain exactly who is being invied to Join this new round
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of talks, and, more mmporiantly, why they were selected. The email did not deseribe if
these discussians will be publicly noticed and any interested member of the public invitad
£ join. I the parties involved in the negotiations are mare than the Respondents, DOR
would want to know who 18 expected (0 sign any agreemen! that may be reached and
what role the signatories would play in implementation.

TJOE has no obiestion to DTSC inttiating gew discussions with Boeing and, if negeasary,
others w vesalve any putstanding issues with Boeing. We support an approach that leads
o g consensual sulcome involving the Respondents. In light of your emall query, DOE
reguests that vou give seripus consideration 1o the issues raised in this leier and whether
new negotiations invelving DOFE are nseded along wath the proper scope and offect of
such negotiations.

Singerely,

Richard J. Shassburger

Director
Oakdand Projects Office

oo
Mark Batkin, NASA

Alien Ellion, NASA

Sieven Rogers, Booing
Thomas (allacher, Boging
Norm Riley, DTSC

Cynthiz Anderson, EM-2.1
Frard Marcinowski, EM-10
tMelanie Pearson Hurley, EM-3
Bruce Diagmond, GC-51
Steven Mitler, GC-51

Themas Johnson, ETEC
Swephie Jenmngs, ETEC

Meli Roy, EMCBC

Simeon Lipsiewn, EMUBC



